
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

gm_gmssg_qOl < nobody@gm.com> 
Wednesday, October 30, 2013 2:16 PM 

Subject: Internal notification for: G_0000178256 13284A - Noncompliance Recall - Revised - Air 
Bag Warning Label - Loss of Adhesion 

Attachments: 13284A Bulletin.pdf 

Date: 10/30/2013 Ref. number : Service/ Field Action / G_ OOOOl 78256 

Subject: 13284A - Noncompliance Recall - Revised - Air Bag Warning Label - Loss of Adhesion 

GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES 
DCS3084 

URGENT - DISTRIBUTE IMMEDIATELY 

Date: October 30 , 2013 

Subject: 13284A - Noncompliance Recall - Revised 
Air Bag Warn ing Label - Loss of Adhesion 

Models: 2013-2014 Chevrolet Camara Coupe 

To: All Chevrolet Dealers 

Attention : General Manager, Service Advisor, Service Manager, Parts and 
Service Director, Parts Manager, New Vehicle Sales Manager, 
and Warranty Administrator 

General Motors announced noncompliance recall 13284 on September 20, 2013. This bulletin has 
been revised to include a copy of the customer notification letter. The letter was mailed to involved 
customers on October 28, 2013. Please discard all copies of bulletin 13284. 

END OF MESSAGE 
GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSA~ES 

Message Attacllment(s): 

tr.~13284A Bulletin .odf Acrobat PDF (148KB) 

13284A Bulle tin 

Contact narne: 

Department: 

E-M .·1ii : 

Phon~ : 

In tended roles: Genera l Manager, New Vehicle Sales Manager, Parts & Service Director, Parts Manager, Service Advisor, Service Manager, Warranty 
Administrator 

Archi ves: 4/30/2014 Expires: 10/30/2014 
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